SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b

Records relating to
commission of Juvenile
offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

ACCESS restricted to law

justice purposes only.




Officer safety
information

enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited | cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#39 Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion

identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the

of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),




public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#aAf Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).

#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of officers/employee accused of Guild v. City of Puyallup,
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Investigations and Inquiries, if the Bellevue John Does, 164
findings are not Sustained. Police Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
officers/employees have a right to 139.
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/femployee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/femployee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 7

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Troy Teigen
Assigned Investigator: Sergeant Troy Teigen

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
5/14/2016 5/14/2016 03:53

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9307 16-172191 F16-047

Date/Time Entered
5/15/2016 04:42

Incident Summary

Officers respondedto a suicidal mental call where the suspect confronted the officers with several knives
resulting in the intentional pointing of a firearm by Officer Spolski and a successful Taser deployment by
Officer Golladay.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 06/09/16.

Incident Location

e 1712 1/2 Gardner AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Multiple (Specify) Call for Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Interior Lighting c-7-12 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

#14

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAXiRB%2fNdeGn9... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 7

DOB: Race: Black Gender: Male

Address

. Spokane, WA 99201

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
o Life Threat/Suicidal
e Assaultive
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

b-Minor Visible Injury |8 |1

FRONT BACK

&> T

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Mental Health Hold/Detention

Involved Officers

Officer Erik Golladay - Payroll Number:

F orceused by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAXiRB%2fNdeGn9... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 7

ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
TASER-Probe |Yes |12, 8 1,2

Officer Nicholas Spolski - Payroll Number:

F orceused by this officer against the citizen
e Int Pointing of Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Int Pointing of Firearm |Yes | |

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAXiRB%2fNdeGn9... 8/9/2016
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FRONT BACK

Citizen Witnesses

Damon Council
DOB: 8/27/1978 - Race: Black - Gender: Male

Address
e 1712 1/2 Gardner AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Phone
¢ (509) 768-5092

Officer Witnesses

Officer John Arredondo - Payroll Number:
Officer Winston Brooks - Payroll Number:
Officer Mark Zimmerman - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
5/21/2016 16-172191 Incident-CAD Report pdf

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAXiRB%2fNdeGn9... 8/9/2016
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5/21/2016 16-172191 Taser Report pdf
5/21/2016 BWC Zimmerman

5/21/2016 BWC Teigen

5/21/2016 BWC Brooks

5/21/2016 BWC Spolski

5/21/2016 BWC J Arredondo

5/23/2016 Subject Face JPG
5/23/2016 Overall of subject JPG
5/23/2016 Stomach area JPG
5/23/2016 Stomach area JPG
5/23/2016 Stomach area JPG
6/14/2016 Email Distribution pdf
7/29/2016 Use of Force Additional 16-172191 doc

Chain of Command History

sent Dt | From | To | cc Approved
5/21/2016 "Internal Affairs ”Internal Affairs ”Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Sender's Instructions: 16-172191 Use of Force. Intentional pointing of a firearm by Ofc Spolski and Taser
deployment by Ofc Golladay.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwardedby Sergeant Michael Carr]

5/23/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr ”Lieutenant Dean Sprague |(none)

Sender's Instructions: for your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Reviewed all documents and BWC footage. Application of taser was
necessary and effective given the circumstances, and was within policy, case law and use of force guidelines.

5/23/2016 Lieutenant Dean Sprague [[Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: Forward through patrol chain of command.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Please have Spolski, Arredondo,Zimmerman and Brooks add markers
for the UOF on their BWC videos.

5/25/2016 Captain Daniel Torok ”Lieutenant Dean Sprague |(none)

Sender's Instructions: see comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: Request involved officers with BWC add relevant markers for this
incident.

5/31/2016 Lieutenant Dean Sprague |[Sergeant Troy Teigen (none)

Sender's Instructions: Please have officers add relevant markers on their BWC footage and re-submit.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Markers added to the BWC's: Zimmerman 00:42 Teigen 1:53 Brooks
6:57 Spolski 6:54 ] Arredond09:18

6/1/2016 Sergeant Troy Teigen Captain Daniel Torok ”Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Sender's Instructions: Markers added to BWC's: Zimmerman 00:42 Teigen 1:53 Brooks 6:57 Spolski 6:54
J Arredondo9:18

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force by both Spolski and Golladay were within policy.

6/1/2016 ICaptain Daniel Torok Chief Craig Meidl (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: Compliant with policy.

6/20/2016 Ms Michelle Reiner Sergeant Troy Teigen (none)

Sender's Instructions: Please attached IA additional. When complete, please returnto the Internal Affairs
group. Thank you.

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAXiRB%2fNdeGn9... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary

Page 6 of 7

Recipient's Comments/Response: Completion notes: Thereis no further information to add beyond the
Blue Team, Incident Report, and CAD report therefore no additional needed.

7/18/2016 Sergeant Troy Teigen (none)

”Ms Michelle Reiner

Sender's Instructions: No further information.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Incident routing was closed out by IAPro user Ms Michelle Reiner and
the incident was re-routed to Ms Michelle J Reiner [855]

7/19/2016 [Sergeant Troy Teigen (none)

”Ms Michelle Reiner

Sender's Instructions: Please attach an Supervisory IA additional.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Incident routing was closed out by IAPro user Ms Michelle Reiner and
the incident was re-routed to Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329]

7/25/2016 Ms Michelle Reiner Sergeant Troy Teigen (none)

Sender's Instructions: Please attach IA Additional.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Troy Teigen]

7/29/2016 "Internal Affairs ”Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: Additional attached

Recipient's Comments/Response: please complete actions you took on the additional form.

8/2/2016 Lieutenant David Staben [[Sergeant Troy Teigen (none)

Sender's Instructions: please see comments and email instructions on completing additional

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Troy Teigen]

8/5/2016 [Sergeant Troy Teigen (none)

”Lieutenant David Staben

Sender's Instructions: Approved

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwardto IAPro by Lieutenant David Staben]

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Sergeant Troy Teigen

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Michael Carr

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Captain Daniel Torok

Sergeant Troy Teigen

Chief Craig Meidl

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAXiRB%2fNdeGn9...

8/9/2016
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Ms Michelle Reiner

Lieutenant David Staben

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAXiRB%2fNdeGn9... 8/9/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Affairs ”"‘“1‘

D

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #:
16-172191 (page 1 Blue Team report)

Date:
5/14/2016 (page 1 Blue Team report)

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N:
Yes (page 5 Blue Team report)

Reviewing Supervisor:
Sgt Teigen (page 1 Blue Team report)

INSTRUCTIONS: Include any information below that is not already adequately covered in
the Incident Report. For information already reported refer the reader to the applicable
report.

Incident Summary:

Officers responded to a suicidal mental call where the suspect confronted the officers with
several knives resulting in the intentional pointing of a firearm by Officer Spolski and a
successful Taser deployment by Officer Golladay. (page 1 Blue Team report and Incident Report
16-172191)

Officer Interview Summary:
Consistent with Incident Report and BWC (Incident Report 16-172191)

Subject Interview Summary:
Consistent with Incident Report and BWC (Incident Report 16-172191)

Witness Interview Summary:
Consistent with Incident report and BWC (Incident Report 16-172191)

Witness Officer Interview SummaryBWC Y/N:
Consistent with Incident Report and BWC (Incident Report 16-172191)

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations:
None (Incident Report 16-172191)

Sergeant Findings:
Within Policy (page 5 blue Team report and Incident Report 16-172191)




05/14/16 04:58:43 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTN10
Incident History for: #SP160172191 Xref: #SP160169119

Entered 05/14/16 03:37:25 BY 91120 911242

Dispatched 05/14/16 03:38:17 BY PCC01 1141

Enroute 05/14/16 03:38:17

Onscene 05/14/16 03:43:15

Initial Type: PERW Final Type: PERW (PERSON WITH A WEAPON)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: Source: 9 Primary Unit: B431

Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: N ASH ST/W GARDNER AV ,SPK <1000,1600> (V)
Loc Info: JWO

Name: WILLOUGHBY, KEN Addr: MOBILE Phone: 5098280700

/033725 (911242) ENTRY MALE STANDING IN ROADWAY, HAD A KNIFE WAVING I
N THE ATR, ANOTHER MALE SITTING ON SIDE OF ROA
D,

/033817 (1141 ) DISPER B438 #1190 BROOKS, WINSTON

/033817 ASSTER B431 #614 ARREDONDO, JOHN

/033817 ASSTER B435 #1266 BETTS, DAVID

/033819 (911242) SUPP TXT: MALE WITH KNIFE: BM, 20-30'S, 510-511/THI

N, WHI SHIRT, WHI PANTS, WAS ON FOOT, SEVERAL
VEHS IN AREA, UNK IF MALE OWNS ONE.

/033849 SUPP TXT: UNK OF 2ND MALE IS INVOLVED, UNK DESC OF
2ND MALE.
/033900 (1141 ) ASSTER B436 #969 SPOLSKI, NICHOLAS
/033904 SPREMPT B435
/033904 (911242) SUPP TXT: 18T MBALE WITH KNIFE WAS WEARING BACKPACK.
/033926 CHANGE NAM: KEN --> WILLOUGHBY, KEN,
TXT: . ###
/034048 (1141 ) MIScC , WILLOUGHBY, KENNETH 6/3/93 CPL STAT -0-
/034315 ONSCNE B431 , RESTRICTED
/034325 (329 ) *ASSTER IL211 [N ASH ST/W GARDNER AV , SPK]
#329 TEIGEN, TROY
/034338 (969 ) *ONSCNE B436
/034450 (1190 ) *ONSCNE B438
/034546 (1257 ) *ASSTER D474 [N ASH ST/W GARDNER AV , SPK]

#1257 GOLLADAY, ERIK
#1240 ZIMMERMAN, MARK
/034548 *ONSCNE D474

/035022 (1141 ) EMSREQ B431 T/PCCO5
, CONS/BREATHING TALKING - HAS TAKEN SOMETHING

/035040 (329 ) *ONSCNE L211
/035104 (657 )  CALLBK B431 T/PCCO1
,FIRE ADV
/035107 (1141 ) REMINQ B438 WANT,B438, ,,,, ., #14 '
/035123 CROSS #8P160169119
/035235 MISC L211 ,RESTRICT CHANNEL
/035343 MISC B438 , SEND MEDICS IN
/035424 MISC 1211 ,UNREST IN CUST - TASER
/035428 SCROSS #8P160172195
/035446 (1210 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1
,FIRE ADV CLEARED IN
/040422 (1141 ) ASSTER P307 [N ASH ST/W GARDNER AV , SPK]

#679 ARREDONDO, STEPHEN



/040428
/040428
/040428

/040550
/042044
/042255
/042319
/042415
/042434
/042654
/043028
/043603
/043729
/044533
/044748
/044935

/045008

/045202
/045756

(329
(1190
(1257

(969
(1190
(1257

(679
(614

(1190
(1257

SCROSS
DUP
DUP

ONSCNE
*PREMPT
* CHGLOC
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*CLEAR
*CHGLOC

P307
L211
B438
D474
D474
B436
B436
B438
D474
D474
D474
P307
B431

B431

B438
D474

#SP160172195
#SP160172195

NAM: WILLOUGHBY, KEN
ADR: MOBILE

PHO: 5098280700

[PAPER]
[sHMC]

[PAPER]

[SIGNAL 1]
[PROPERTY]

,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN-PIX TAKEN &DOWN LOADED

MWANT, , Ca, , , , [T, |

IIIIIIIII'7

MWANT, ,CA,,,,, #14 1

[N 20 N AN A A A A

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT
[sIG 1]




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 16-172191

INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATIE)_I\i #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

Information PERSONS-MENTAL
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEITED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME .6CCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT

Sat  05/14/2016 03:37 Sat 05/14/2016 02:35—’ Sat 05/14/2016 04:50

DISPATCH TIME .‘E{I‘RIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

05/14/2016 | 04:36

PRIMARY CHARGE

UCR/NIBRS CODE

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

1712 1/2 W Gardner, Spokane, WA 99201

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
None

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Ofc Spolskl Ofe. Go/laday

NAME: LAST FIRST. MIDDLE

Council, Damon

SEX. RACE/ETHNICITY

M

B-Black/Non-Hispanic

DATOF H/AGE
08/27/1978 37

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD

HAIR EYES

DESCRIPTORS

IALITY D

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
1712 1/2 W Gardner, Spokane, WA 99201

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

PHONE

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 768-5092

NAME LAST FIRST MIDDLE

15 1;P.

SEX RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

#881 Wheeler Sean

05/ 14/2016

w-2 Creighton, James Bradley M | W-White 09/26/1975 40
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

6'04" 240 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [ | 1713 W Gardner, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 655-5187
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE [ SOCIAL SECURITYNO.  [Jraxe | OTHERID

#4a (ID Card)

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#614 - Arredondo, John
APPROVAL o DATE/TIME

06:56

05/14/2016 21 25 14 886




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - M2 -
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ] ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL = 16-172191

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE
IN-1 B-Black/Non-Hispanic
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS T
600" 200 Medium Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP - RESIDENTIAL STATUS ] PHONE _
ALITY T 414
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOLUADRESS _ OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHER ID N
ID Card

INARRATIVE 27 af il e e

On 05-14-16, at about 0338 hours, Ofc. Brooks, Ofc. Spolski and 1 were dispatched to Gardner/Ash
on a report of a person with a knife. The complainant, Ken Willoughby, called 911 and told the
operator that there was a male standing in the roadway, waving a knife around. Willoughby said the
male with the knife was an African American, 20-30 years old, 5-10 to 5-11, and thin. Willoughby
said the male was wearing a white shirt and white pants.

Upon arrival, | briefly spoke with James Creighton, who was sitting on the porch of 1713 W. Gardner.
Creighton pointed to across the street, 1712 1/2 W. Gardner and said the male with the knife was at
that location.

| directed my attention to the apartment complex on the north side of Gardner. A female who lived
next door to 1712 1/2 looked out her door. | asked the female to step outside. The female said she
was just letting her dog out and went back inside her apartment. Then, a male matching the
description given by Willoughby exited 1712 1/2 W. Gardner. The male was very animated and could
not stand still. | asked the male how he was doing. The male, whom was later identified as
HEEEEEZEE. s:id he knew my mom, my dad, my grandmother and my kids. put his
hands on his hips and began to pace back and forth on the porch. JEEZHl told Ofc. Spolski and | not
to approach him. pointed to the building east of our location and said it was occupied by the
FBI, CIA and GIA.

A second male exited 1712 1/2 W. Gardner. The male was later identified as Damon Council. Ofc.
Spolski asked Council for his name. ISl said Council had 2 children inside the home. Ofc. Spolski
asked Council if he would walk over to our location and talk to us. IIEZ told Council to go inside.
told Council that he (Council) was not going to take him down to our location. |IEZN told
Council that he was smarter than that. said we/police would have to shoot him first. Council
told IEZZE that we/police did not want to shoot him. In addition, Ofc. Spolski and | both told INEZEN we
did not want to shoot him. Council ignored and walked down the stairs.

Council said responded to his house around 0235 hours. Council said |l took some
unknown pills just prior to police arrival. Council said [l was high and needed to go to the
hospital. Council said used meth and suffered from mental health issues. Council confirmed

7 [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.
05/14/2016 21:25:14.980




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff . Peged

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER =
PERSONS-MENTAL O 16-172191

his two children were inside his apartment.

While talking with Council, IZZE talked non stop about topics that did not make any sense.
cursed at Ofc. Spolski. JJEEZHl said, "l want to die! Cause I'm going to run up on you so you can shoot
me!" | told [EEZH not to run up on us. EZM ignored what | told him and said he wanted to die. IEEE
ran down the stairs and lifted his arm in the air, over his head. JEZZ stopped when he got about 3 to
5 feet away and said we were not going to shoot him. returned to the porch.

| asked if he wanted to go to the hospital. |JEZlll said no and added that we/police were not
going to take him. Ofc. Spolski asked if medics could check on his welfare and or take him to the
hospital. said no.

| asked Council what did do with the knife. Council said tossed the knife into the street.
Council said he took all his knives and hid them. Council said was admitted into the hospital a
couple of days prior because he had tried to kill himself. | told Council that hopefully we could talk
into going to the hospital. | requested AMR.

Council walked back up to the porch. IZZEl called Council a "Dummy". |IEEZl told Council that he
was going to be a celebrity and that he was going to be on the news like the white people. I said
he wanted to get his service animal and tried to go back inside the apartment. We told Izl to stay
outside. Council stopped |JEZl from going inside.

said he was getting frustrated. |JEEZH began to yell at Council. said if police were not
going to kill him then police were going to hear him yell. Il said police were making him mad.
yelled for Council to go back inside the apartment. told "Edward" not to move.
said he did not care about what he was about to do.

grabbed a hoe that was lying next to the porch. yelled for Council to go inside the
apartment. [JESZIl walked down one stair and slammed the hoe on the ground. | removed my service
weapon from my holster. | looked at Ofc. Brooks and asked him if he was less than lethal. | yelled for
to put the hoe down. yelled at Council to go inside the house. |JEZZl put the hoe down
and quickly re-entered the apartment. | yelled at [JEEZH] not to go inside but he ignored me requests.
Council followed inside.

Ofc. Spolski, Ofc. Golladay, Ofc. Brooks, Ofc. Zimmerman and | entered the apartment.
immediately went to the kitchen and armed himself with several knives. | heard Ofc. Spolski tell
Council to get away from JEZZl. Other officers yelled at [IEZH to drop the knives. I said he
wanted officers to "kill him"! Officers continued to yell at JEZH to drop the knives. A taser
deployment was administered and [JESZll was taken into custody without further incident.

yelled at Council for not allowing him to die on the pills and for calling the police. | IEZIl said all

1 CONTINED ONNERT PAGE |
. 05/14/2016 21:25:14.995

| Wheident Repork #1011




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED INCIDENT NUMBER

PERSONS-MENTAL ] _16-1 72191

Page 4

he wanted to do was die.

| re-contacted Creighton, who said [l was armed with a knife prior to police arrival. Creighton
said B2l threw the knife into the street just prior to my arrival. Creighton said he heard the taser
deployment. Creighton said police handled the situation very well. Creighton said that [EZI was
very fortunate that he was not killed.

See reports from other officers.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF |
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER:J. Arredondo
NUMBER:614
DATE:05-14-16
PLACE:Spokane, WA

051412016 21:26114.995



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-172191
"REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sat 05/14/2016 03:37

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 = ATTEMPTED

PERSONS-MENTAL O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME i
05/14/2016 04:59

PRIMARY CHARGE _ UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 5/14/16 at approximately 0340 hours | was workin

g as D4f4. | was in the ar_éa of 2nd/Méple and

heard northside was responding to a person with a weapon near Ash/Garland. Due to my close

proximity, | responded to assist.

Upon my arrival | saw Officers standing on the sidewalk speaking to a male standing on the front
orch to 1712 1/2 W Gardner Ave. The male was later identified as
was shouting and making very little sense in his language. | stayed off to the side so as to not
add undue stress to the situation. | was out of sight for the majority of my time on scene. At
one point | heard JEZZ make comments that he wanted Officers to kill him. also charged
from the porch to the fence that Officers were standing behind in an effort to provoke Officers into

action.

#14

Officers continued to try and converse with however there was little to no effect. was
able to pick up a gardening hoe. The hoe had a metal end, wooden shaft, and was approximately 5'
long. swung the hoe around before dropping it and running inside of the apartment. As
was running inside of 1712 1/2 W Gardner Ave | heard the resident of that location, who was also
standing outsie, say his children were inside. | started to run.to get into the residence.

As | was running inside | heard someone shout to deploy a conducted electrical weapon (CEW). |
saw Officer Spolski had deployed his firearm and unholstered my CEW. | saw IEZZl appear from
behind a wall on the east side of the residence. This part of the residence appeared to be the
kitchen. had multiple knives in both hands at this point. | heard Officers give multiple
commands to drop the knives however STl refused all commands and held the knives up in a

threatening manner.

was going through a mental crisis. had made numerous comments to Police that he
wanted them to kill him. had armed himself with a gardening hoe while in direct contact with
Police. had displayed a very erratic bahavior and had fled into an apartment where there were
children sleeping. had not been searched and the original caller stated had been armed
with a knife. Once inside of the apartment ran directly to the kitchen, an area that had not
been secured by Officers. Bl armed himself with ndmerous knives and refused multiple
commands to drop those knives. had his back to a wall and the only direction he could go
was directly at Officers. had the the knives in both hands and he was holding them in front of

'ID NONAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#1257 - Golladay, Erik

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME

Supplemental Rer.ibrt M

05/14/2016 20:40:11.779




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASS_IFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL o | 16-172191

him. crossed his forearms in an "X" and was shouting. At this time | saw an opportunity to
deploy the CEW into the torso of IZZH in an effort to safely disarm him. | aimed my CEW at the
upper stomach of [JEEZl] and deployed it. immediately dropped all of the knives and fell to the
ground.

Officers moved in and began the process of placing in handcuffs. received the full 5
second cycle of the CEW. The CEW was only activated once. [IEZIll was placed into handcuffs
however he continued to struggle and was unable to sit still. Medics were requested and they
responded to check on [EEZll Fire personnel removed the CEW probes. During the struggle with
B2, the probes had come out on their own and were only in the clothing. Sgt Teigen was on
scene and notified of the CEW deployment.

The probes, the wires, the empty cartridge, and CEW confetti were collected for evidence.

was moved to the ambulance. While inside of the ambulance | heard Il te!l the
paramedics that he had recently taken heroin and methamphetamine. was taken to Sacred
Heart for an involuntary hold.

| delivered the recovered evidence to property.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Erik Golladay, 1257




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Bagelll
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD '_16-172191 e
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sat 05/14/2016 03:37
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 T ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#2 i ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL (] a
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 h o - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED |
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME " [CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
05/14/2016 04:35

PRIMARY CHARGE ' UCR/NIBRS CODE
i ,.q'h P ZEp =

NARRATIV G |

On 05/14/2016 | responded to the area of W Gardner Ave and N. Ash St for a person reported swinging a knlfe around
in the middle of the roadway. When | arrived, Officers J. Arredondo and N. Spolski were already on scene talking to the
male.

It appeared to me that the male was under the influence of a mind altering substance. The male, later identified as

#14 was acting erratic on the steps of 1712 1/2 W Gardner. | NNEZZEE friend was attempting to calm
him down but was ineffective. | ESZI shouted something to the effect of "I'm going to make you shoot me"
among other things. became more agitated while being spoken to. Officers attempted to calm INIEZEE
down and to either go inside for the night or go to the hospital for an evaluation. | NNEEZEE continued to yell and
speak to people that were not on scene.

At one point, ran down the stairs towards officers and shouted "Shoot me!" before running back up the
stairs towards the residence before being stopped by his friend. continued to act vulgar and out of control.
then grabbed a garden hoe and swung it while standing on the stairs. He then slammed the garden hoe on
the ground causing fear in his friend and officers. || ESZII then dropped the garden hoe and ran into his residence
where there were small children inside.

I along with officers ran into the residence to protect the welfare of the children who were in their rooms.
ran into the kitchen and grabbed several knives screaming "Shoot me!". A taser was deployed to gain compliance of
I | p'aced my handcuffs on him and he was taken into protective custody without further incident.

Refer to Officers reports for further details.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and
correct. | was equipped with a body camera, and it was active during this incident.

W. Brooks #1190

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1190 - Brooks, Winston

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#950 Everly, John 05/14/2016  05:12

“05/14/2016 21 :23:-29 204

Supplemental Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

'AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER B i
SPD 16-172191

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF ==

Sun 05/15/2016 03:37

INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #1 T i ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
DISORDERLY CONDUCT

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ___ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #4  ATTEMPTED

m| O
"DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
05/15/2016 b5:38
PRIMARY CHARGE ) UCR/NIBRS CODE
N BT

n 05-14-16 at approx 0337 hours, | (Zimmerman) responded as a two car unit with Ofc. Golladay to
the area Ash x Gardner. Dispatch aired a black male was standing in the roadway waving a large
knife.

Ofc. Golladay and | arrived on scene, see Ofc. Golladay's report for further.

| was taking cover behind a vehicle while other Officer's already on scene were speaking to a
agitated black male, later identified as [NNNNEZEE | kept hearing request to be killed by
Officer's and state he was going to charge Officer's so they would have to kill them. Officer's Spolski
and J. Arredondo spoke with [JEEZIl for several minutes, in an attempt to calm him. See their reports
for further.

While Spolski and Arredondo spoke with [[EZZl. | observed pick up a large gardening Hoe
approx. five feet in length and with a metal head affixed to the end of the shaft. waved the Hoe
in the air. While waving the Hoe another black male attempted to have [l drop the Hoe, which
eventually dropped.

After dropping the Hoe ran toward the front door of the residence he was standing in front of. |
heard the black male which had drop the Hoe yell my kids are in there.

At this time, | observed Officer Spolski, Arredondo and Golladay advance on the residence in an
attempt to stop IEZH. | followed the Officer and was the fourth Officer inside the residence. |
observed [JEEZH in the kitchen with three knives in his right hand and two knives in his left hand. |
heard Ofc. Spolski and Golladay repeatedly tell to drop the knives. IEZZ refused to drop the
knives. was approx 10 feet away from Ofc. Spolski and Golladay. | obsersed Ofc. Golladay
use his CEW to subdue [JEZH See Ofc. Golladay's report for further.

After the CEW struck [JEEZH, he immediately dropped the knives and fell to th ground. | moved in with
Ofc. Spolski and handcuffed without further incident.

Ofc. Golladay and | followed AMR to Sacred Heart and released into the care of medical staff.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
#1240 - Zimmerman, Mark

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#950 - Everly, John 05/15/2016  07:

pplemental Report #1 05/15/2016 19:49:07.094




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O 16-172191

OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer: M. Zimmerman #1240




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENGY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER |
SPD 16-172191
REPORT PURPOSE a REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sat 05/14/2016 03:37
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
05/14/2016 04:37

PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE B

=G A B 2 MR L SR (Y

On 051416, I responded to the area of Ash/Gardner for a person with a
weapon call. Dispatch advised that the complainant was mobile and reported
that a male was standing in the road waving a knife around. Another male
was sitting on the sidewalk. He described the male as BM, 20-30"'s, approx
5-10, thin build wearing a white shirt and pants.

Upon arrival Ofc. J. Arredondo had just arrived. He pointed at 1712.5 W.
Gardner and I saw a male matching the description looking out of the

window. The male, later identified as IIIIEEZIEE cane outside to the
front porch.

had very erratic behavior and was speaking very quickly and
about random topics. He could not standstill. He stated several times
something to the effect that he was going to make us shoot him. At one
point he said he was going to run up on us to make us shoot him. He ran
towards me but stopped a few feet from me and walked back. He also stated
he took several pills.

I did not see any weapons visible on him. His friend came outside and
spoke to Ofc. J. Arredondo. His friend then attempted to try and talk

in to going to the hospital. refused to go to the
hospital and walked down the steps and in to the front yard. He reached
down and picked up a garden hoe. waved the hoe around and at one
point lunged towards officers. His friend was able to take the Hoe away
from him.

then ran into the apartment and his friend was following him. I
ran towards the apartment and heard the friend state, "I have kids in
there." I entered the apartment and heard in the kitchen. It
sounded like he was searching through the silverware.

His friend was standing at the opening to the kitchen. I could not see

#14 . I ordered the friend to step away and get back. He eventually
complied and walked out of the back of the kitchen and in to
D NO,/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - DISTRIBUTION
#969 - Spolski, Nicholas Mental Health Services, Spokane Mental Health

APPROVAL DATE/TIME




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ (G
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

PERSONS-MENTAL O 16-172191

view.

had several kitchen knives in both of his hands.

Crimes: appeared to be suicidal and homicidal. His mental state

was altered, erratic and unpredictable. There were children located inside
the apartment which could be seriously injured or killed by 2

Threat: had stated several times he wanted police to shoot him.
He stated he had taken several pills. During the earlier contact
had run to within a few feet of me after stating he was going to make us
shoot him.

had picked up a garden hoe and was swinging it around and at one
point lunged towards police while holding it.

friend as well as police officers were in very close proximity
to #14 who had armed himself with several knives. There were
children inside the apartment that were in danger of being hurt or killed

should get past us.

Resisting: I told several times to drop the knives but he
refused. refused to cooperate with police and his friend. He was

told numerous times to not enter the apartment. He refused and ran away
from police and entered the apartment which had children inside.

had run towards me in an attempt to get me to shoot him. He
refused to drop a hoe that he picked up and was swinging around and had
lunged towards police with it.

Because of the above circumstances I pointed my pistol at him and ordered
him several times to drop the knives. I heard another officer advise to
get a Taser out and then another officer advise he had his Taser out. I
saw an officer to my left via my peripheral vision and was confident this
officer had a Taser ready to deploy. After refused to drop the
knives Ofc. Golladay Tased him.

After being Tased dropped the knives. There was a very narrow
area so I had to pull him in to the living room where we were able to
detain, handcuff (DL), him.

Medics arrived and transported him to SHER.

05/16/2016 05:35:42.019



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL a 16-172191

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND
IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

N. Spolski 969




